
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

The Provost’s Advisory Council approved the following standard 4 days a week meeting times for all 
courses.  Time blocks for 3 Semester Credit Hour (SCH) courses for the 5-week MTWR sessions: 
 

8:00 am – 10:00 am 2:45 pm – 4:45 pm 
10:15 am – 12:15 pm 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm 

12:30 pm – 2:30 pm 8:15 pm – 10:15 pm 
 

Classes valued at other than 3 SCH should start at the above times and meet for the appropriate 
length of time as indicated in the table below.  If you have a class that is not described below, please 
check with the Office of the University Registrar. 
 

Class lengths: 
Length SCH(s) & 

Type 
Days # of Days 

p/Week 
Total # of 

Classes 
Total # Min 

Req. 
# of Min 
p/Day 

5 Weeks 1 – Lecture *MTWR 4 19 750 40 
5 Weeks 2 – Lecture *MTWR 4 19 1, 500 80 
5 Weeks 3 – Lecture *MTWR 4 19 2, 250 120 
5 Weeks 4 - Lecture *MTWR 4 19 3, 000 160 
5 Weeks 6 – Lecture *MTWR 4 19 4, 500 240 
5 Weeks 1 – Activity *MTWR 4 19 1, 500 80 
5 Weeks 1 - Activity MW 2 10 1, 500 180 
5 Weeks 1 - Activity *TR 2 9 1, 500 180 
5 Weeks 1  - Lab MTW or *TWR 3 15 2, 700 195 
10 Weeks 3 – Lecture MW 2 19 2, 250 120 
10 Weeks 3 – Lecture TR 2 19 2, 250 120 
10 Weeks 3 – Lecture T, W, or *R 1 10 2, 250 225 
10 Weeks 6 – Lecture MTWR 4 38 4, 500 120 
10 Weeks 6 – Lecture MW  2 19 4,500 240 
10 Weeks 6 – Lecture TR 2 19 4,500 240 

*If the option is used during Summer I and III, an additional class session is set for Friday, June 6.  
 

 

Notes: Term and Section Schemes 
Summer I Banner Term 202550 Flex Term Attribute SS1 Section numbers in the 300’s 

Summer II Banner Term 202550 Flex Term Attribute SS2 Section numbers in the 400’s 
Summer III Banner Term 202550 Flex Term Attribute SS3 Section numbers in the 500’s 
Sub-Term I Banner Term 202550 Flex Term Attribute F71 Section numbers in the 600’s 

Sub-Term II Banner Term 202550 Flex Term Attribute F72 Section numbers in the 700’s 
 

To: Dr. Claudia San Miguel, Provost & Vice President for Academic Affairs 
From: Triana G. Valdez, University Registrar  
CC: Juan Gilberto Garcia Jr, VP for Enrollment Management 
Date: November 7, 2024  
Re: Summer 2025 Time Blocks 
 
 
 


